

A graphic designer who thinks that finding a healthy work-life balance is key in the creative industry to producing the best work you can.

Educated with a BDes Hons in graphic design from the joint program between York University and Sheridan College and six years of experience working in studio environments.

## EDUCATION

2009-13 York University / Sheridan College  
*BDes Hons - Bachelors of Design Hons (YSDN)*

## EXPERIENCE

2013 – Ove Brand | Design  
Graphic Designer  
• *Focused primarily on branding design and strategy. Accounts include; BMO, Canada Post, Westjet, and Heritage Toronto*

2013 Pivot Design Group  
Freelance Designer  
• *Worked on production team for Unifor rebrand*

2012 BCA – Breadwinner Creative Agency  
Graphic Designer  
• *Created page layouts, concepts, and designs for various magazines (Later Mag & King Shit) and Nike*

2011-13 YFS – York Federation of Students  
Graphic Designer  
• *Responsible for event and club identities design*

2008-09 Trek- IT INC. Brand Development  
Graphic Design Intern  
• *Developed promotional materials and graphics*

## SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite:  
*Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Premier Pro, After Effects*

Other computing knowledge:  
*HTML, Css, Javascript, JQuery, AutoCad*

Technical:  
*Workshop experience, garage experience, fabrication, design*

## AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

Adobe Design Achievement Awards  
*Two time semi-finalist*

YSDN Scholarship  
*Outstanding Achievement*

YSDN Scholarship  
*Outstanding Portfolio Interview*

Achieved OSSD  
*Ontario Scholar status*

## REFERENCES

Can be provided on request.